
 

 High Peak Borough Council 

 
 

 
 
INFORMATION DIGEST DOCUMENT PACK 

 

You can view the 
agenda online by using 

a smart phone camera 
and scanning the code 
below: 

 
 

Date: 

 

Friday, 1 October 2021 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
PART 1 

1. Fly Tipping Communications Campaign (Pages 3 - 24) 

 
MARK TRILLO 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND MONITORING OFFICER 
 

 

 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



  

 
 

 
 

 

Information  
Digest 

 
 
 

   

Date: 1 October 2021 

 

Fly Tipping Communications Campaign 
 

Councillor Todd 
Executive Councillor for Climate Change,  
Environment and Community Safety 

 
Nicola Kemp 
Head of Service Commissioning 
 

 
 

 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



  

Appendices   
Appendix 1 – Fly tipping Communications plan 

           Appendix 2 - W.A.R. on Fly tipping 2021 – Social Media campaign 

 
 

 
1. Reason for the Report 
 

1.1 This report has been requested to detail the growing problem of fly tipping and 
the consequences it is having locally and on the communications campaign 

that has been developed to try and tackle this growing problem.  
 
 
2. Recommendation 

2.1 That members note the: 

 Responsibility of HPBC for fly tipping clearance and enforcement, 

 The responsibility of residents in regards to disposing of their waste 
legally, 

 The communications campaign that has been developed via a cross 
service project to tackle the growing issues of fly tipping locally. 

 
 
3. Executive Summary 

 
3.1 Fly tipping is defined by the UK Government as the, “…illegal dumping of 

liquid or solid waste on land or in water. The waste is usually dumped to avoid 
disposal costs.”  

 

3.2 Section 33 (1)(a) of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 states that “a 
person shall not… deposit controlled waste, or knowingly cause or knowingly 
permit controlled waste to be deposited in or on any land unless a waste 

management licence authorising the deposit is in force and the deposit is in 
accordance with the licence” or at (1)(c) “treat, keep or dispose of controlled 
waste …. in a manner likely to cause pollution of the environment or harm to 

human health”. 

3.3 Fly tipping is a criminal offence punishable by an unlimited fine or 12 months 
imprisonment if convicted in a Magistrates’ Court or an unlimited fine and up to 

5 years imprisonment if convicted in a Crown Court.  

3.4 As a Principal Litter Authority High Peak Borough Council (HPBC) is 
responsible for removing fly tipping from land under its direct control; land 

which is publicly accessible (with or without payment) i.e. the public highway; 
land which is open to the air on at least one side; or on relevant land as 

defined at Section 86 (4) of the Environmental Protection Act 1990. This 
function is undertaken by Alliance Environmental Services Ltd (AES) on 
HPBC’s behalf. 

Page 4



  

3.5 The number of fly tipping incidents HPBC has collected from land it has 
responsibility to keep clear in the last five years are detailed in the table below: 

 

 Number of incidents collected by HPBC 

2020-21 609 

2019-20 302 

2018-19 199 

2017-18 393 

2016-17 488 

 
3.6 Both locally and nationally, reports of fly tipping have increased over the past 

year. Whilst it is currently unclear why this trend is occurring it is believed that 
the Covid-19 pandemic and the subsequent closures of Household Waste 
Recycling Centres (HWRC) during the first national lockdown did lead to some 

increases in dumping of waste. 
 

3.7 Consequently, to try and tackle the increasing problem of fly tipping locally, 
officers have utilised these statistics to influence and develop a 
communications campaign which is detailed further at section 7 of this report. 

 
 
4.        How this report links to Corporate Priorities  
 

4.1 One of the four aims of the Council’s Corporate Plan is “to protect and 

improve the environment and respond to the climate emergency”. This 
includes the objective “Effective recycling and waste management”.   

 
 
 

Mark Trillo 
Executive Director (Governance & Commissioning)  

 

 
 

Web Links and 
Background Papers 

Contact details 

Fly tipping: Council responsibilities Nicola Kemp 
Head of Service Commissioning 
nicola.kemp@highpeak.gov.uk 

 

 

  

Page 5

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/fly-tipping-council-responsibilities


  

5. Detail 
 

5.1 Fly tipping is defined by the UK Government as the, “…illegal dumping of 

liquid or solid waste on land or in water. The waste is usually dumped to avoid 
disposal costs.”  

 
5.2 Section 33 (1)(a) of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 states that “a 

person shall not… deposit controlled waste, or knowingly cause or knowingly 

permit controlled waste to be deposited in or on any land unless a waste 
management licence authorising the deposit is in force and the deposit is in 

accordance with the licence” or at (1)(c) “treat, keep or dispose of controlled 
waste …. in a manner likely to cause pollution of the environment or harm to 

human health. 

5.3 Fly tipping is a criminal offence punishable by a fine of up to £50,000 or 12 
months imprisonment if convicted in a Magistrates’ Court. Fly tipping may also 
attract an unlimited fine and up to 5 years imprisonment if convicted in a 

Crown Court.  

5.4 There are also a number of other possible penalties, including fixed penalty 
notices and having a vehicle seized. Householders can also be fined up to 
£400 if they pass their waste to an unlicensed waste carrier which is 

subsequently fly tipped. 

5.5  As a Principal Litter Authority High Peak Borough Council (HPBC) is 
responsible for removing fly tipping from land under its direct control; land 

which is publicly accessible (with or without payment) i.e. the public highway; 
land which is open to the air on at least one side; or on relevant land as 
defined at Section 86 (4) of the Environmental Protection Act 1990. This 

function is undertaken by Alliance Environmental Services Ltd (AES) on 
HPBC’s behalf.  

5.6  The public are asked to report any fly tipping incidents as soon as possible to 

the Council to enable a prompt clearance to occur. Residents can report the 
fly-tipping incident through the customer services team via telephone, or via 

dedicated webform on the Council’s website which can be accessed 24/7. 
 
5.7 All reports are received directly by the street cleansing team at AES, enabling 

their employees to clear the fly tipped waste quickly, in order to prevent any 
further damage or the exposure of potentially hazardous waste to the public.  

 
5.8 AES are required to remove any fly tipped waste within 3 business days of 

being notified of it. However, they will attempt to remove a fly tipped fridge or 

freezer within 1 business day, due to the potential risk of a child getting stuck 
inside. 

 
5.9 HPBC is not however responsible for removing fly tipped waste on land which 

is privately owned or the responsibility of another landowner i.e. the Peak Park 

Authority, Derbyshire County Council (DCC), any town or parish council or 
Severn Trent Water. If an incident is reported on such land, the report would 

be passed on to the relevant land owner by AES. 

Page 6



  

 
5.10 Enforcement activities remain the responsibility of HPBC. Upon arriving at the 

scene of any fly tipped waste, AES will search through the waste for evidence 

and this, alongside photographs of the deposit, are passed on to the Council’s 
Enforcement Team to aid further investigation and potential prosecution.  

5.11 It is the responsibility of the Environment Agency to tackle large-scale (more 
than a lorry load) of fly tipped waste. They should be contacted for reports of 
fly tipping that are:  

 more than 20 tonnes (about 20 cubic metres) 

 more than 5 cubic metres of fibrous asbestos or 75 litres of potentially 
hazardous waste in drums or containers 

 possibly linked to criminal business activity or organised crime 

5.12 HPBC reports via WasteDataFlow Fly capture (WDF) details of all fly tipping 
incidents that we respond to. All local authorities in England are required to 
use this web based reporting system to report to the Department of Food and 

Rural Affairs (DEFRA) information on the number, size, scale and waste type 
of all fly tipping incidents on a quarterly basis. Officers in the Service 

Commissioning Team undertake this reporting for HPBC. 

6. Fly tipping statistics 

 

6.1 The number of fly tipping incidents HPBC has collected from land it has 
responsibility to keep clear in the last five years are detailed in the table below: 

 

 Number of incidents collected by HPBC 

2020-21 609 

2019-20 302 

2018-19 199 

2017-18 393 

2016-17 488 

 
 

6.2 Both locally and nationally, reports of fly tipping have increased over the past 
year. Whilst it is currently unclear why this trend is occurring it is believed that 
the Covid-19 pandemic and the subsequent closures of Household Waste 

Recycling Centres (HWRC) during the first national lockdown did lead to some 
increase in dumping of waste. 

 
6.3 Over the course of the past six years, over 50% of fly tipping incidents 

reported to us have occurred on the public highway, as shown in the chart 

below. If the fly-tip is causing immediate danger to, or blocking the highway, 
then contact should be made to Derbyshire County Council’s Highways team 

as well as ourselves in order to ensure that the waste is cleared as quickly as 
possible.  

 

Page 7



  

 
 
6.4 The majority of fly tipped waste reported to HPBC since 2016 was categorised 

as either ‘other household waste’, ‘black bags-household’ or ‘construction, 

demolition or excavation’ waste’ (see the chart below), suggesting that the 
majority of the waste that had been fly tipped could have been taken to a local 

HWRC and disposed of free of charge or for a small fee.  
 

 
 

6.5 As is demonstrated in the table at 6.1, HPBC saw a doubling of fly tipping 
incidents in 2020-21. Furthermore, in 2020-21 we saw more incidents of 

single-black bag waste reported to us (32 incidents), this was more than 
during the previous five years combined (32 incidents). However, the majority 
of these incidents occurred in Q1 2020-21 (24 incidents out of 32), when the 

HWRCs were closed. We therefore assume that these incidents are related to 
the first Covid-19 lockdown and the closure of these critical facilities.   

 
6.6 In quarters 2 and 3 2020-21 we saw a large increase in the fly tipping reports 

of single items, where 55 items were reported compared to 52 in the previous 

3 years.  
 

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Fly-tipping Incidents: Location 

Number of Incidents Incident %

0%
5%
10%
15%
20%
25%
30%
35%

0
100
200
300
400
500
600
700
800
900

Fly-tipping: Waste Types 

Number of Incidents Incident %

Page 8



  

6.7 In 2020-21 we saw a large increase in the fly tipping of white goods, with 62 
incidents reported to us, the highest figure over the past 6 years.  

 

6.8 We also saw the highest number of small-van and transit-van loads in 2020-
21, with 212 and 108 incidents respectively, compared to any financial year 

since 2015.  
 

6.9 Fly tipping incidents in 2020-21 cost HPBC over £42,000 to collect, as 

calculated by WDF. This is money which could be invested in other services if 
people disposed of their waste correctly. It should be pointed out that as a 

Waste Collection Authority (WCA) HPBC is not responsible for waste disposal 
costs, these fall to DCC as our Waste Disposal Authority (WDA) and so further 
costs associated with the disposal of the fly tipped waste will increase the cost 

burden to the taxpayer even further.  
 

6.10 Not only does fly tipping cost HPBC financially each year, the operations 
required to remove the dumped waste naturally drain our staffing and 
operational resources. Sometimes the waste can also cause damage to the 

site/area where it is disposed. 
 

6.11 Consequently, to try and tackle the increasing problem of fly tipping locally 
officers have utilised these statistics to influence and develop a 
communications campaign which is detailed further at section 7 of this report.  

 
7. Communications Campaign 
 

7.1 Records show that a large proportion of the fly tipped waste reported to us has 
originated in a household setting and are commonly of waste types that can 

easily be disposed of via our bulky waste service or the DCC HWRCs. As a 
result a communications campaign to tackle fly tipping has been created to 
target and educate residents of their duty of care when disposing of their 

household waste.  
 

7.2 The campaign has been developed by officers from AES, the Council’s 
Communications, Service Commissioning and Enforcement teams over the 
course of several months, in order to create a sustained and consistent 

approach that should have a lasting effect on residents. 
 

7.3 The team decided to focus on residents’ responsibilities and their duty of care 
in regards to their waste, in order to tackle the issue from a different 
perspective. Past focus in communication campaigns has been to focus on 

those who commit the offence, rather than the source of the waste. By 
educating residents on their duty of care, we will hopefully reduce the amount 

of waste that is given to unlicensed waste carriers, who may dispose of it 
illegally.  

 

7.4 Residents have a legal responsibility to ensure that their waste is being 
disposed of correctly and legally, and so when liaising with a private waste 

company, they should ask that they have a waste carriers’ licence. If a 
business transports waste, then they are classed as a waste carrier. If they 

Page 9



  

buy, sell or dispose of waste, they are a dealer; if they arrange for someone 
else to buy, sell or dispose of waste, then they are a broker. 

7.5 Consequently, there are two types of waste carriers’ licence: lower tier and 

upper tier. The business will qualify for the former if they: are a 
charity/voluntary organisation; only work with animal by-products, 

mining/quarry waste and waste from agricultural premises, or waste produced 
by their own business (excluding construction or demolition waste). If none of 
the above applies to the business, then they will need an upper-tier permit. 

There is a fee for both licences, with upper-tier naturally costing more, though 
both are insignificant in comparison to the potential £5,000 fine if they caught 

without one.   
 
7.6 Throughout the campaign, which is currently planned to run for approximately 

3 months, we will be advising the public of their legal responsibility and guiding 
them towards the Environment Agency’s public register webpage, where you 

can search for a business or individual’s name, or their waste carrier’s licence 
number. This will help residents to ensure that a private contractor is legally 
licensed to carry waste.  

 
7.7 HPBC’s campaign is declaring W.A.R. on fly tipping; which means:  

W - Waste Carriers License: does whoever is taking your waste have 
one? 

   A - Ask: are they going to be disposing of your waste legally? 

   R - Receipt: always get a receipt for your transaction 
 
7.8 The campaign was launched via a media release and on social media on 19th 

August 2021. Regular posts will be issued on Facebook and Twitter over the 
course of ten weeks  as detailed in the Communication plan provided at 

Appendix 1.  Examples of some of these posts are detailed at Appendix 2. 
Each post will aim to target different issues, whilst providing information to the 
public on how to dispose of their waste correctly. 

 
7.9 There will also be targeted posts in two different areas in High Peak: Fairfield 

and Glossop. These targeted campaigns will focus on specific issues which 
are prevalent in these areas. These are as follows: 

 Fairfield - The campaign will focus on the responsibility of both tenants 

and landlords when disposing of their waste. During their tenancy, 
residents in rented housing need to dispose of their waste in their 

household bins, or take excess waste to their local HWRC. It is their 
responsibility to dispose of their waste correctly, and to remove their 

waste before they vacate the property. However, once the tenant has 
left the property, any waste that is produced whilst the property is 
vacant is the responsibility of the landlord, and is then commercial 

waste. Landlords must ensure that they dispose of their waste through 
a private business, and must also ensure that such a business holds a 

carrier licence, and will dispose of their waste legally.  

 Glossop -  The campaign will focus on this area to target the amount of 
bulky waste that is disposed of in alleyways. We are highlighting our 

bulky waste collection service to residents and signposting them to our 
website, where they make a collection request at their convenience. 

 

Page 10



  

7.10 Officers from our Enforcement team highlighted Fairfield as an area with a 
high number of transient renters, where the occupiers may change more 
regularly than other areas.  

7.11 It is recognised that fly tippers do not see council borders and waste is often 
disposed of in other areas to where it is generated i.e. dumped in rural country 

locations. As a result the campaign is running Alliance wide and has been 
shared with town and parish councils across the High Peak and the 
Moorlands, so that they can engage with the campaign and spread the 

campaign messages as well. Parish and town councils have been provided 
with a copy of the social media campaign, and can use blank W.A.R. 

messaging so that they can tailor messages to their area. In addition the 
campaign has been disseminated to interested officers in Derbyshire and 
Staffordshire district and county councils. 

 
7.12 The success of the campaign will be measured through the social media 

engagement, as well as monitoring fly tipping reports in the two targeted 
areas, in order to see if the campaign has a positive effect.  

 

7.13 Despite only running for a few weeks, the six posts that have been published 
so far have reached c. 12,000 accounts, and engaged with c. 1,000 accounts. 

This means that as the posts are shared on social media, they are seen and 
are engaged with by more and more people, enabling us to have a greater 
effect by connecting with more residents in our community.  

 
7.14 If successful we plan to continue with a follow-up campaign later in the year, 

using the same theme and messages. We will also target some messaging 

around waste produced during Christmas, to inform and educate residents on 
disposing of their waste properly during the festive period.  

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 - Fly tipping Communications plan 

Fly Tipping - Social media Communications Plan  Targeted Messaging 

Provisional Date Communication - Overall campaign Provisional Date 
HPBC - 1 (Glossop - 

white goods) 
HPBC - 2 (Fairfield - Landlords) 

W.C. 16/08/21 

W.A.R. on fly tipping - Media Release 

W.C. 16/08/21     Media release social media 

1 - W.A.R. on fly tipping scams 

W.C. 23/08/21 
2 - Public Register 

W.C. 23/08/21 1 - Bulky Item disposal  
1 - Landlords: Waste on your 

property is your responsibility - 
when tenant leaves) 

3 -  Help us stop fly tipping 

W.C. 30/08/21 
4 - What is it good for? 

W.C. 30/08/21 
2 - Fly-tipping, white 

goods (where to 
dispose correctly) 

2 - Commercial waste (when in 
between tenants) - WAR 

Messaging 
5 - Dispose of waste correctly 

W.C. 06/09/21 
6 - Bulky items 

W.C. 06/09/21 
3 - How to book a bulky 

collection 
3 - Resources for tenants (update 

website) 7 - W.A.R. 2 

W.C. 13/09/21 

8 - Are you paying for extra waste 
collections? W.C. 13/09/21 

4 - Dumping white 
goods is fly tipping - 

avoid a fine etc. 

4 - Where to dispose of extra 
household waste correctly - WAR. 

9 - Common problems 

W.C. 20/09/21 
1 - W.A.R. on fly tipping scams - Repost 

W.C. 20/09/21     
2 - Public Register - Repost 

W.C. 27/09/21 
3 -  Help us stop fly tipping - Repost 

W.C. 27/09/21     
4 - What is it good for? - Repost 

W.C. 04/10/21 
5 - Dispose of waste correctly - Repost 

W.C. 04/10/21     
6 - Bulky items - Repost 

W.C. 11/10/21 

7 - W.A.R. 2 - Repost 

W.C. 11/10/21     8 - Are you paying for extra waste 
collections? - Repost 

W.C. 18/10/21 9 - Common problems - Repost W.C. 18/10/21     

P
age 13



Monday 1st 
November: 

Fly tipping messages: Edits for Christmas 
waste 

Monday 1st 
November: 

1 - Bulky Item disposal 
1 - Landlords: Waste on your 

property is your responsibility - 
when tenant leaves) 

8th November   8th November 
2 – Fly tipping, white 

goods (where to 
dispose correctly) 

2 - Commercial waste (when in 
between tenants) - WAR 

Messaging 

15th November   15th November 
3 - How to book a bulky 

collection 
3 - Resources for tenants (update 

website) 

22nd November   22nd November 
4 - Dumping white 

goods is fly tipping - 
avoid a fine etc. 

4 - Where to dispose of extra 
household waste correctly - WAR. 

 

P
age 14



Appendix 2 - W.A.R. on Fly-Tipping 2021 – Social Media campaign - HPBC 

OFFICIAL 

W.C. – Monday 16
th

 August 2021 
 

Media Release FB post: 

 

 
 
Fly-tipping in High Peak costs local taxpayers over £42,000 last year to investigate 

and clear up. This is money which could be invested in other areas of the community 
if people disposed of their waste correctly. 

 
Please be aware of fly-tipping scams which take advantage of residents. Anyone 
charging to remove waste must have a licence to do so, these can be checked 

online at:  environment.data.gov.uk/public-register/view/search-waste-carriers-
brokers 

 
Help keep yourself clear of scams and keep your local environment clean by going to 
W.A.R. with fly-tipping. 

 
W: Waste Carrier license – do they have one? 

A: Are they going to dispose of your waste legally, and can they provide evidence? 
R: Receipt-always get a receipt for your transaction 

 

Find out more online: highpeak.gov.uk/fly-tipping 

 

Twitter 

Help keep yourself clear of scams by going to W.A.R. with fly-tipping. 
 
W: Waste Carrier license – do they have one? 
A: Are they going to dispose of your waste legally, and can they provide evidence? 

R: Receipt-always get a receipt for your transaction 

 
Find out more online: highpeak.gov.uk/fly-tipping 

 

Page 15



Appendix 2 - W.A.R. on Fly-Tipping 2021 – Social Media campaign - HPBC 

OFFICIAL 

1 - W.A.R. FB post: 

 

 
 

Help keep yourself clear of scams and keep your local environment clean by going to 
W.A.R. with fly-tipping. 
 
W: Waste Carrier license – do they have one? 
A: Are they going to dispose of your waste legally, and can they provide evidence? 

R: Receipt-always get a receipt for your transaction 

 
Find out more online: highpeak.gov.uk/fly-tipping 

 

1 - Twitter 

Help keep yourself clear of scams by going to W.A.R. with fly-tipping. 
 
W: Waste Carrier license – do they have one? 

A: Are they going to dispose of your waste legally, and can they provide evidence? 
R: Receipt-always get a receipt for your transaction 

 
Find out more online: highpeak.gov.uk/fly-tipping 

 

W.C. – Monday 23
rd

 August 2021 
 

2 - Public Register - FB post: 

Page 16



Appendix 2 - W.A.R. on Fly-Tipping 2021 – Social Media campaign - HPBC 

OFFICIAL 

 
 

Fly-tipping is illegal and can lead to a fine of up to £50,000 or imprisonment.  
 

Please be extra vigilant and report anyone trying to take advantage of residents by 
collecting and disposing of waste illegally.  
 

You are legally responsible for any household waste produced on your property. If 
you have more than can fit in your bins, you have a duty of care to dispose of it 

correctly, whether at a local tip or through an approved waste carrier. 

Go to W.A.R. on fly-tipping and check for a waste carrier licence if you’re paying for 

extra collections: environment.data.gov.uk/public-register/view/search-waste-
carriers-brokers 

2 - Twitter 

Go to W.A.R. on fly-tipping and check for a waste carrier licence if you’re paying for 
extra collections: environment.data.gov.uk/public-register/view/search-waste-
carriers-brokers 

3 - Help us stop fly tipping - FB post: 
 

 
 

Page 17



Appendix 2 - W.A.R. on Fly-Tipping 2021 – Social Media campaign - HPBC 

OFFICIAL 

Help us stop fly-tipping!  

You have a duty of care to dispose of your household waste correctly, whether in 
your black bin, at a local tip or through an approved waste carrier. 

It’s important that you only use registered waste carriers to dispose of any waste 
which cannot be put into your bins.  

You can check if a waste carrier is registered on the public register of waste carriers: 
environment.data.gov.uk/public-register/view/search-waste-carriers-brokers, or by 

calling the Environment Agency:08708 506 506. 

Find out more: highpeak.gov.uk/fly-tipping 

 
3 - Twitter: 

 

You are legally responsible for any household waste produced on your property.  

It’s important that you only use registered waste carriers to dispose of any waste 
which cannot be put into your bins.  

Find out more: highpeak.gov.uk/fly-tipping 
 
 

W.C. – Monday 30
th

 August 2021 
 

4 - What is it good for? - FB post: 
 

 
 
Fly-tipping, what is it good for? 

Absolutely nothing! 

Help keep yourself clear of scams by going to W.A.R. with fly-tipping. 

W: Waste Carrier license – do they have one? 

A: Are they going to dispose of your waste legally, and can they provide evidence? 
R: Receipt-always get a receipt for your transaction 

Page 18



Appendix 2 - W.A.R. on Fly-Tipping 2021 – Social Media campaign - HPBC 

OFFICIAL 

 

Find out more online: highpeak.gov.uk/fly-tipping 

 

4 - Twitter 

Fly-tipping, what is it good for? Absolutely nothing! 

Help keep yourself clear of scams by going to W.A.R. with fly-tipping. 

W: Waste Carrier license – do they have one? 

A: Are they going to dispose of your waste legally, and can they provide evidence? 
R: Receipt-always get a receipt for your transaction 

 

Highpeak.gov.uk/fly-tipping 

 
5 - Dispose of waste correctly - FB post: 

 

 
 
Fly-tipping is a serious criminal act and puts the public, wildlife, and environment at 
risk. Offenders face prosecution with the risk of an increased fine and even 

imprisonment up to a year if found guilty. 

You are legally responsible for any household waste produced on your property. If 
you have more than can fit in your bins, you have a duty of care to dispose of it 
correctly, whether at a local tip or through an approved waste carrier. 

You can find out more and report fly-tipping online at: www.highpeak.gov.uk/fly-
tipping 

 

5 - Twitter 

Page 19

http://www.highpeak.gov.uk/


Appendix 2 - W.A.R. on Fly-Tipping 2021 – Social Media campaign - HPBC 

OFFICIAL 

Fly-tipping is a serious criminal act and puts the public, wildlife, and environment at 
risk. Offenders face prosecution with the risk of an increased fine and even 

imprisonment up to a year if found guilty. 

You can find out more and report fly-tipping online at: www.highpeak.gov.uk/fly-
tipping 

 

W.C. – Monday 06
th

 September 2021 
 

6 – Bulky items - FB post: 
 

 
 
Fly-tipping in High Peak costs local taxpayers over £42,000 last year to investigate 

and clear up. This is money which could be invested in other areas of the community 
if people disposed of their waste correctly. 

 
Fly-tipping is a serious criminal act. If found guilty you could receive a fine of up to 
£50,000 or even imprisonment. 

Common items found fly-tipped are bulky items such as fridges, freezers, washing 
machines or sofas.  

We offer a bulky and electrical collection so you can responsibly dispose of these 
items: highpeak.gov.uk/bulkyelectricals 

If you are employing another company to collect bulky items, remember W.A.R. 

W: Waste Carrier license – do they have one? 
A: Are they going to dispose of your waste legally, and can they provide evidence? 

R: Receipt-always get a receipt for your transaction 

 
Highpeak.gov.uk/fly-tipping 

 

6 - Twitter 

Fly-tipping is a serious criminal act. 

Page 20

http://www.highpeak.gov.uk/


Appendix 2 - W.A.R. on Fly-Tipping 2021 – Social Media campaign - HPBC 

OFFICIAL 

Common items found fly-tipped are bulky items such as fridges and freezers. 

We offer a bulky and electrical collection so you can responsibly dispose of these 
items: highpeak.gov.uk/bulkyelectricals 

 
7 – W.A.R. 2 - FB post: 

 

 
 

Help us stop fly-tipping!  

You have a duty of care to dispose of your household waste correctly, whether in 
your black bin, at a local tip or through an approved waste carrier. 

Remember to go to W.A.R. on fly-tipping when employing a company to collect your 
waste: 

W: Waste Carrier license – do they have one? 
A: Are they going to dispose of your waste legally, and can they provide evidence? 

R: Receipt-always get a receipt for your transaction 

 

Highpeak.gov.uk/fly-tipping 

 

7 - Twitter 

Remember to go to W.A.R. on fly-tipping when employing a company to collect your 
waste: 

W: Waste Carrier license – do they have one? 
A: Are they going to dispose of your waste legally, and can they provide evidence? 

R: Receipt-always get a receipt for your transaction 

 

Highpeak.gov.uk/fly-tipping 

W.C. – Monday 13th September 2021 

Page 21



Appendix 2 - W.A.R. on Fly-Tipping 2021 – Social Media campaign - HPBC 

OFFICIAL 

 
8 - Are you paying… - FB post: 

 

 
 
Do you pay for extra waste collections? 

Make sure you check they are a legitimate company and are disposing of your waste 
correctly by going to W.A.R. 

W: Waste Carrier license – do they have one? 
A: Are they going to dispose of your waste legally, and can they provide evidence? 

R: Receipt-always get a receipt for your transaction 

 

You can check the public register of waste carriers online: 
environment.data.gov.uk/public-register/view/search-waste-carriers-brokers 

Find out more and report fly-tipping at: highpeak.gov.uk/fly-tipping 

 

Twitter 

Remember to go to W.A.R. on fly-tipping when employing a company to collect your 
waste: 

W: Waste Carrier license – do they have one? 

A: Are they going to dispose of your waste legally, and can they provide evidence? 
R: Receipt-always get a receipt for your transaction 

 

Highpeak.gov.uk/fly-tipping 

 

9 – Common problems - FB post: 
 

Page 22



Appendix 2 - W.A.R. on Fly-Tipping 2021 – Social Media campaign - HPBC 

OFFICIAL 

 
 

The most common fly-tipped items are fridges, freezers, general household waste 
and waste from construction or DIY work. 

Please be aware that you can be prosecuted if your waste is found fly-tipped, even if 
you didn’t do it yourself. 

If you are paying for someone to dispose of extra waste, remember to go to W.A.R. 
with fly-tipping. 

W: Waste Carrier license – do they have one? 

A: Are they going to dispose of your waste legally, and can they provide evidence? 
R: Receipt-always get a receipt for your transaction 

 

By going to W.A.R. you could prevent scam companies charging you to collect and 
dump your waste. 

Highpeak.gov.uk/fly-tipping 

 

 

Twitter 

The most common fly-tipped items are fridges, freezers, general household waste 

and waste from construction or DIY work. 

Please be aware that you can be prosecuted if your waste is found fly-tipped, even if 

you didn’t do it yourself. 

Highpeak.gov.uk/fly-tipping 

 

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Fly Tipping Communications Campaign
	Appendix 1 - Fly Tipping Campaign Communications Plan
	Appendix 2 - W.A.R on Fly Tipping - social media campaign


